
Lhema.. The. strategrem vas used of enigaging iti an e.xtensive. hunt.
many ofthe ofi cers joininga the Indiauis .Nlaterials had been piepared
and wvhile the hunt wvas iii progress the French bui and the wàlls
were found to be high eiùougli to act as a defence on the re-turn of
the Indians, iho feit t.hernselves outwvitted The 'fort beca.-ne in
time a plce of coisiderable streugthi and lzad its ravines, ditches
and pickets, is curtains and counterscarp, its covered way, draw-
bridge and rak-ing batteries, stune towtezs, Iaboratory and magazine,
its messhiouse, barracks, bakery azid blacksznithshop, its i-hapel. with
aL large ancient dial over the door te mark the progress of the sun. the
whole covering a space of eigbt acres zin: the strongest pl-tce south
of Montréal and wvest of Albany

liu 1736 the fort wvas ivelI forrified wvith t.hirtv gans of the
Iargest calibre, but the trade ivitlz the Izidians hiad fallezi off as many
preferred to trade with the Eul;isb, the jealousy hetiveen the tivo
couutries stili corztinuing, each striving to, gain supremacy, the
Frencli to con'fine tlue Englisli to a ziarro %y strip on the Atla'tii sea-
board had buit; a chaïa of forts alozig the frontier, Lake Ontario,
]ýrie, the Alleghany, Ohio and Mississipi iivers, Fort l~iagara being,
o4e of these. lI 1756 iwar was proclaiued 10etween EngIland and
France, this proved to be tbe seven years ivars closed by tlue treaty
of Paris iii 1763, wvheil the FZrencli possessions ivere given up - to
Biritain In 1755 ]Fort Niagcara liad been tbreatened with attack
anud the eninent en«ineer Poucluot was sent to streiigthei it, but it
,.vas" ncjt tili th2e lst Iuly, 1759, thlat a force w~as gent fromn Oswego
under Brigadier Jolzu Pridpcaux %vith :2,200 regizhir troops and
militia with 943 Iroquois warriors under Sir .Wx. ,Johzson, wbô, by
hiîý reinarkable powers of diplomacy, bis chatracter of integr ty, bis
gf.niality had gained uriparaI!eled influence over the Indians, andi
field the position of Suneri8Lenerdent under the> British govcrninent.

Capt Pouchot, the commnander, -ives -an account of the Jioriz
ivork constructed by hizu, the garrison con 3istcd of 4S6 andl 39 eni-
plovees, five of whomn were ivozen or thildren, whio with two Don-
v'ille ladies attended to the hospital, servcd up gun cartridgVes or
in ade earth bags. The> British for-e, debarked at % cove sorue miiles
eUst of the Fort and secured themuselves by entrenchment. Pouchot
n the 7hli sent miiers to the French posts south and west asking
the znid of ztheir girrisons and ail the Iuzdians that could be rallied,
the first point where wvarning wvas aiven beingr Little Niagara, the
end cif the port.-ge;- from Leivieton, about the spot called Fort
Schlosser. On the îthi the Frenchi saiw sevezi bargs distata
le-tague and a hiaif zand sent out the armed schooner Iroquois to des-
ùroy z;her. but evidently failed to do so. On tue 8th of july Pri-


